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3rd March 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 210221.   
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I would like to make a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 
regarding the following: 
 
Can you confirm if this is the current specifications used for vehicle build etc 
or if it isn't please supply the latest version used by SECAMB. 

https://improvement.nhs.uk/documents/4964/20190327_National_Ambulance_
Vehicle_Specification_final.pdf 

The above link is to the National Ambulance Vehicle Specification. Currently our 
ambulances are built to a similar specification, but not fully. Once we end our tender 
for the current conversion later this year, we will then be ordering vehicles against 
the National Ambulance Vehicle Specification as guided by NHSi. 

Our current specification is attached, although minor changes have been made 
“build on build” 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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